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Bill Richardson / Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary
May 21, 2003

50-045 30457

Ms. Anne Jones

Land Department

Richardson Operating Company
501 Airport Drive, Suite 119
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Dear Ms. Jones:

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of May 14, 2003, and in accordance with the
provisions of Division Order No. R-11812, Richardson Production Company is hereby
granted a third extension of time until August 28, 2003, in which to commence drilling
the well pooled by this order.

Sincerely,
LORI WROTENBERY
Division Director
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